

Cloverleaf Office Park
6405 Metcalf Ave.
Suite 220
Overland Park, KS 66202

Phone: 913-261-3500
www.humatec.com

A Professional Engineer and Professional Surveyor, Mr. Dusa has more than 37 years of experience in civil engineering and surveying. As Principal and Chief Engineer of Haley-Dusa Engineering & Surveying Group, LLC, Mr. Dusa provides land surveying, civil engineering and design, mortgage location surveys, and investigative engineering. He routinely performs third-party investigations for insurance companies, having prepared more than 100 investigative reports. Mr. Dusa's expertise includes planning, organizing and managing development of major roadways, bikeways and parking facilities for both private and public entities. In surveying, Mr. Dusa is highly knowledgeable in property and easement development, hydraulics, drainage, erosion, grading, utility design, and roadway design. Mr. Dusa has provided expert consulting and litigation support since 2000.

Areas of Focus

- General Civil Site Design
- Hydraulic and Drainage Calculations
- Erosion and Grading Design
- Roadway and Utility Design
- General Surveying
- Property and Topography Surveys
- Construction Staking
- Right-of-Way
- Structural Analysis
- Investigative Engineering

Education

- MBA, Subject, University of Dayton, 1980
- BS, Civil Engineering, University of Dayton, 1980

Licensing & Certifications

- Professional Engineer, PE, Ohio, 1985
- Professional Surveyor, PS, Ohio, 1988

Associations

- American Society of Civil Engineers, Member
- Professional Land Surveyors of Ohio, Member

Experience

- Humatec, Sr. Consultant – Civil Engineering, Surveying, 2017 - Present
- Haley-Dusa Engineering & Surveying Group, LLC, Principal, Chief Engineer, 1998 - Present
- Shaw, Weiss & DeNaples, Managing Engineer, 1994 - 1998
- THP Limited, Project Engineer, 1985 - 1994
- Montgomery County Engineers, Ohio, Project Engineer, 1980 - 1985